Wooldridge, John

From: Heim, Kimber

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 8:38 AM

To: Thompson, Tyrell; Motschenbacher, Gaven
Cc: Wooldridge, John

Subject: RE: 115989 MUS-376-5.09 Schedule
Morning:

Heading down to Gaysport this morning to get the mandatory pictures of the property and verify all items moved
out. The dump truck should be moved as well, which was an issue for the Geotech team. | have informed Thomas
Jr. once | confirm they are moved out, no access will be allowed back to the hill. Also, we have an issue with the
taxes due on the property in order to record and take final possession. | believe JR and the consultant will be
providing me guidance on this issue.

Kinmber L, Helm

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT - District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708
FAX: 740-323-5125

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION

From: Thompson, Tyrell <Ty.Thompson@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 8:26 AM

To: Motschenbacher, Gaven <Gaven.Motschenbacher@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim @dot.ohio.gov>; Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: 115989 MUS-376-5.09 Schedule

John/Kimber — can you provide a status of the right-of-way for the subject project to Gaven? From the conversation
last week, it sounds like the property owners were to be fully moved off the property this past weekend or at some
point this week. Please correct me if | am wrong. Also, would the Office of Geotech still be able to access the site
by the June 26™ date noted below?

Gaven - | was going to wait until we got the boring results back to adjust the Ellis milestones.
Tyrell D. Thompson, P.E.

D: 740.323.5194
Ty.Thompson@dot.ohio.gov
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From: Motschenbacher, Gaven <Gaven.Motschenbacher@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 8:18 AM

To: Thompson, Tyrell <Ty.Thompson@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: FW: 115989 MUS-376-5.09 Schedule

Ty,

Andrew is asking if we have considered changing Ellis dates and if we’ve thought about submitting a Right to Entry
for the drilling work.

They are currently scheduled to drill this location on June 26" but it sounds like ROW hasn’t taken possession of
the property yet and the tenants haven’t relocated all personal belongings yet.

Do you have any opinions on if we can submit a Right to Entry?

Thanks,

Gaven Motschenbacher

ODOT District 5 Planning and Engineering

9600 Jacksontown Rd., Jacksontown, Ohio 43030
Phone: (740) 323-5116

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Chudzik, Andrew <Andrew.Chudzik@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 10:46 AM

To: Motschenbacher, Gaven <Gaven.Motschenbacher@dot.ohio.gov>

Cc: Taliaferro, Stephen <Stephen.Taliaferro@dot.ohio.gov>; Painter, Philip <Paul.Painter@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: 115989 MUS-376-5.09 Schedule

Good morning Gaven,

| figured | would contact you regarding the recent emails we received on access to the subject project. Looking at
ELLIS, the R/W acquisition is set for August 15, 2024 and the Plan Package is to be submitted to CO by August 30,
2024. Has there been any discussion about these dates changing? If not, has there been discussion about
submitting a Right of Entry request for our proposed exploration work? Let me know if you have any questions or if
you need anything else in the meantime. Thank you for your time and have a great day!

Sincerely,

Andrew Chudzik, P.E.

Geotechnical Engineer

ODOT Office of Geotechnical Engineering
1980 West Broad Street, Mail Stop 5090
Columbus, Ohio 43223

D:614.466.8341 C: 319.541.0948
andrew.chudzik@dot.ohio.gov
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